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Fax (360) 587-3852
              (360) 753-7012


                                                                                   candaces@localaccess.com

June 18, 2013
VIA E-FILING
Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Inland Telephone Company - UT 130948 - Attachment to WN U-7 Sheet No. 504 as First Revision of Sheet No. 504 Canceling Original Sheet No. 504 - DO NOT REDOCKET
Dear Mr. King:


Pursuant to discussion with Commission Staff, this letter will extend the effective date of the above-referenced Tariff Sheet to July 20, 2013.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter.







Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs
Enclosures
cc:
Clients (via e-mail)

Bill Weinman (via e-mail)


Kristen Russell (via e-mail)
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